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From: HOFCULCTR

To: "Brad.Freeman@marist.edu".SMTP.domain15
Date: Mon, Nov 15, 2004 3:07 PM

Subject: Re: conference inquiry

We are in receipt of your email. Thank you for your interest in the Clinton Conference and you will be
hearing from us soon.

Sincerely,
Carolyn Patterson
Senior Assistant to the Director

>>> Brad Freeman <Brad.Freeman@marist.edu> 11/15/2004 1:10:41 PM >>>
To Whom It May Concern:

| just realized that today is the deadiine for submissions for the 11th
Presidential Conference. | do have a submission that will fall under the
"The Administration and the Media" category. | am not sure if an
electronic version of the abstract is valid? So, please let me know. |
can send a hard copy as well. Dr. Bradley C. Freeman, Marist College

Presidential Position: Press coverage and portrayals of William J. Clinton
and George W. Bush.

ABSTRACT

it is widely believed that presidents enjoy a time of harmonious relations

with the media known as the "honeymoon period." This paper examined press
treatment of Presidents William J. Clinton and George W. Bush during the
initial stages of each of their first terms in office in order to

understand the nature of presidential press treatment during this time

period. Utilizing a content analysis of six media outlets, this study

found presidential coverage in the print media was largely balanced for

both presidents?even though the circumstances surrounding their election victories were
different. The study supports prevailing literature that journalists are

now more interpretive (as opposed to descriptive) in their writing styles,
however this study also found that Aristotle's "Golden Mean" is applicable

to contemporary print media journalists covering the presidency. Although
further investigation is warranted, it is possible that the election

victory for Clinton, and the Supreme Court decision for Bush, acted as

rallying events for the presidents. This assertion is supported by the

data analysis in this paper showing that immediately following these

events, criticism was momentarily muted or suspended in the press.
implications of press coverage on legislative policy, congressional

relations, and public opinion are discussed.
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